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Address: 39 Great St. James

Lot No. |

Present Owner:

Construction: Two storey clapboard

Date Built: 1856¢.

Builder and/or First Owner: Mr. Alex Fullerton? (Mr. F. was a partner

in Brown Manufacturing Foundry.
Map Information:

Registry Office Information: Mr. A. Fullerton 1856. Mr. Fullerton'S
daoughter owned it next and it remained in the family, consisting of

eleven children until 1944. T

Directories of Hastings County information:

Other factual information:

Interviews: Mrs. George Price: The front part was bought by Mr. -
Fullerton sometime around 1856 (Believes it is older)At one time it w
was an hotel. A lrge cupboard cupboard built into the wall of the sitting

room was thought to he part or 4y, old bar.  The from part was first (over)



capboard, then rough cast and finally clapboard again Te beéms in
the cedlar were so large one couldn't stand upright under them and tle
‘walls of the foundation Were extremely thick.



